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Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd, is part of one of the leading conglomerates
in Pakistan, Army Welfare Trust (AWT). Our insurance solutions range from
savings and family protection products to unit link plans and customized
health and life coverages. We develop products and processes to enhance
opportunities and mitigate the risk of threats to the overall financial and
business objectives of our individual and corporate cl ients.

As a company we rely on innovation to be a key driver for future growth
which allows for more customized solutions, digitization and swift product
development.

A Legacy of Distinction
Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd. comes from a legacy of distinction and
integrity. The parent group (AWT), was Formed in 1971 and comprises of
a diversified business portfolio renowned in all major sectors of Pakistan
including General Insurance, Aviation, CNG, Agriculture, Manufacturing,
Sugar, Lubricants, Real Estate, Security Solutions and Information
Technology.

Askari General Insurance Company Limited (AGICO), under the umbrella of
AWT, has been operating since 1995 with a prominent standing in Pakistan's
Insurance industry.

Askari Life Assurance Co. Ltd is a Public Limited Company with shares
traded in Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX).

Askari Life has a team of highly trained professionals, dedicated to offering
a client focused policy management system, through swift claim processing
and settlement with a strong financial backing. Askari Life is at the forefront
in providing the ultimate insurance experience by adding value to the lives
of its customers.

We have designed a service strategy that is highly responsive and
personalized to provide complete peace of mind to our clients.



VISION
To be a trusted, globally
acknowledged, top rated
Financial Solutions
Providing Company.

To uplift the financial well-being
of Policy Holders, Customers,

Advisors, Employees; and
Shareholder profitability by

continuously reinforcing deep
commitment to our core values.

MISSION
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CORE
VALUES

FINANCIAL ACUMEN
We believe in empowering our customers through
need based packaged financial solutions to cater
specific needs with an extensive distribution
network.

CUSTOMER CARE
We believe in creating value for society by
optimizing customer experience through superior
financial advisory that makes positive difference
in our customer's life

ETHICAL CONDUCT
We believe in exhibiting and ensuring honesty and
integrity at all times by encouraging open
communication, transparency and humility.

SUSTAINABILITY
We believe in generating revenue from multiple
channels to build a strong asset base for long term
sustainable income and growth for the Trust.
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CODE OF
CONDUCT
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The Askari Life's policy is to conduct business with honesty and integrity and be ethical in all its
dealings, showing respect for the interest of those with whom it has relationship.

The Askari life is committed to run its business in an environment that is sound and sustainable.
As a responsible corporate citizen, the company recognizes its social responsibilities, and endeavors
to contribute for betterment of society as a whole.

Askari Life is an equal opportunity employer. Its employee recruitment and promotional policies
are free of any gender bias, and is merit as well as excellence oriented. It believes in providing its
employees safe and healthy working conditions, and in maintaining good channels of
communications.

The Askari life shall comply with all laws, and regulations with letter and in spirit which are applicable
on the company. All employees are expected to familiarize themselves with laws and regulations
governing their individual areas of responsibility, and not to transgress them. and in case employees
become aware of the violation of any laws, it is the responsibility of the employee to report the
matter to Head of Compliance and CEO.

Employees are required to comply with Anti-money laundering Laws and Company's Anti-Money
Laundering (AML) Manual in order to prevent the company being used as a medium for money
laundering activities and terrorism financing activities. Moreover, employees are also required to
immediately notify the AML-Compliance Officer in case they found any suspicion of the Money
laundering activities while dealing with the customers.

The Askari life does not support any political party nor contributes to the funds of groups whose
activities promote party interests.

The Askari life is committed to provide services, which consistently offer value in terms of price
and quality and satisfy customer needs and expectations.

The Askari life firmly believes and adheres to the principles of reliability and credibility in its financial
reporting and in transparency of business transactions.

The Askari life expects its employees to abide by professional code of ethics whereby company
information and assets are not used for any personal advantage or gain. Any conflict of interests
should be avoided.

The Board ensures that the above principles are complied with, for which the Board has constituted
the Risk Management & Compliance Committee and Audit committee, to be supportive of
compliance.
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Key Features

Packaged Solution
Keeping in view the changing economic trends, we have bundled all your financial needs (saving,
investment and protection) under one solution.

Customized Plan
You can customize your plan according to your need and choose from variety of add-ons with
the help of our financial planner.

Tax Benefit
You can also enjoy tax benefits through Askari Life’s savings & investment plan.

With Askari Life Nayab & Zarkhez Plans, you can map your future as you desire. It provides you
a combination of protection and investment solutions with the flexibility of customization as per
your specific need.

Nayab
Plan
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Zarkhez
Plan

Additional Investment Option (Top-Up Premium)
This plan provides you an option to add or withdraw amount over and above your regular premium
during the course of your policy term with ease, that will provide increment to your investment.

Insurance Benefit
It provides the freedom to provide the desired financial security to your loved ones. In case of
your unfortunate event of death, your nominated family member can be paid up to 200 times of
the annual premium.

Optional Benefits
With the variety of exclusive features/add-ons, you can draft your plan to cater to your responsibilities
with ease.

- School Fee Waiver
- Child Wedding Benefit
- Hospitalization Cover
- Major Surgery Benefit
- Accidental Death & Disability Rider

- Waiver of Premium (Death)
- Waiver of Premium (Disability)
- Monthly Income Benefit
- Level Term Rider
- Critical Illness Rider
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Looking back at 2018, it was a year of strategy formulation, meticulous
planning and transformation to reorganize and rebrand Askari Life in
order to capitalize on increasing awareness and take up of Life Insurance
products. I, along with new leadership teams are confident of competitive
business results in coming years by extraordinary focus on innovative
product line, expansive quality distribution and prompt customer
servicing. Management believes that development of insurance advisors
coupled with effective utilization of technology will give edge to new
entrants in delivering due value to customers and shareholders.

In 2019, management plans to increase productivity of distribution
lines in order to yield optimum value. Focus on operational efficiency
is also expected to result in lower costs and improved customer
satisfaction.

Our teams make our work meaningful and exciting, boasting a culture
of transparency and collaboration allowing individuals to deliver at their
best.

I want to thank our customers, distributors, partners and shareholders
for placing their trust in our team and brand. And I want to thank our
employees for their commitment to our core values and dedication to
making Askari Life a trusted financial partner.

CEO
MESSAGE

Jehanzeb Zafar
CEO Askari Life



COMPANY
INFORMATION
Board of Directors
Lt Gen. Najib Ullah Khan, (Retd)

Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd)

Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd)

Malik Riffat Mahmood

Javed Yunus

Ayesha Rafique

Tariq Hameed

Jehanzeb Zafar

Board Committees
Audit Committee
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson

Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Serazi, (Retd) Member

Malik Riffat Mahmood Member

Head of Internal Audit Secretary

Investment Committee
Malik Riffat Mahmood Chairman

Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Member

Jehanzeb Zafar Member

Noman Noor Muhammad Member

Rehan Mobin Member

Ethics, Human Resource
Remuneration & Nomination
Committee
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson

Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Member

Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Member

Jehanzeb Zafar Member

Nusrat Ullah Khan Secretary
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Management

Rehan Mobin
Chief Financial Officer

Noman Noor Muhammad
Chief Operating Officer

Kaleem Abbas
Head of Distribution

Nusrat Ullah Khan
Head of HR & Admin

Syed Jawaid Raza
Head of IT

Yusuf Ansari
Head of Corporate Sales

Hasan Askari
Head of Training &

Policy Holder's Services
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Management Committees

Risk Management & Compliance Committee
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Sandeep Kumar Rajpal Member

Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member
Sumair Sarwar Member

Claim Settlement Committee
Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Bushra Aftab Member

Appointed Actuary
Shujat Siddiqui, MA, FIA, FPSA
Akhtar & Hasan (Pvt.) Ltd.

Legal Advisor
Saiduddin & Co.

External Auditor
Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
(Chartered Accountants)

Registered Office
28 Regal Plaza, M.A. Jinnah
Road, Quetta.

Head Office/
Other Offices
Room No. 802, 8th Floor,
Lakson Square Building No. 1
Opp. Karachi Press Club,
Pakistan.

Office No.1104, 11th Floor at
Emerald Tower, Plot No. G-19,
Block 5, KDA Improvement
Scheme No.5, Clifton, Karachi.
Email: info@askarilife.com
UAN: 021- 111 -225- 275
Phone: +92 (021) 35630421
35630422 - 35630429

Website
www.askarilife.com

Share Registrar
THK (Pvt) Limited
1st Floor, 40-C Block-6
P.E.C.H.S, Karachi-75400
UAN: +92 (021) 111-000-322
Dir: +92 (021) 34168266-68-70
Fax: +92 (021) 34168271
E-mail: secretariat@thk.com.pk
Web: www.thk.com.pk

Bankers
Askari Bank Limited
Allied Bank Limited
Summit Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited
The Bank of Punjab
Habib Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited
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It gives me personal pleasure to present the 26th Annual Report for the year ended December 31st, 2018 to
the stakeholders of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited on the overall performance of the Board and the
effectiveness of its role in achieving the objectives of the Company.

THE ECONOMY

Year 2018 remained an unpredictable year for the country's economy. The Pakistan`s economic landscape
continues to face pressures from deficit in current account, devaluation in Pak rupee, higher inflation and political
stability.

The 2019 is expected to be better for the economy of Pakistan because of entering into the second phase of
China Pakistan Economic Corridor. Government is likely to shift focus on trade policies and industry development,
from infrastructure. Large multinational companies are already showing interest in setting up industries in
Automobile, Telecommunication, Energy and Electronics industry.

Among domestic factors, political stability, the pace of governance reforms, security situation, impact of climate
change on our agriculture, successful implementation of forthcoming trade, industrial and economic policies
would be decisive factors for Pakistan's economy this year.

Increasing awareness for Insurance products, low Insurance penetration and increased interest rates indicates
fertile market for life assurance products. Askari Life is building strong foundations to evolve into a leading
financial services company by creating value for our policyholders and our community.

COMPANY'S FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The Company's financial performance for the year 2018 was as follows:
The Gross premium written by your Company stood at Rs.43.85 million, increased of 128% from
previous year (2017: Rs.19.21 million).
Marketing & Administration expenses stood at Rs.84.20 million, an increase of 132% from previous
year (2017: Rs.36.35 million) and other expenses attributable to shareholders stood at Rs. 30.07 million,
an increase of Rs. 23.94 million from the previous year (2017:6.13 million),
The Net Claim expenses stood at Rs.50.08 million, an increase of 34% from previous year (2017:
Rs.37.33 million),
The Company's Investment portfolio currently stood at 714.01 million, an increase of 69% from previous
year (2017: 423.77million).

In 2018, the new sponsors have successfully laid the foundation for relaunching through capital injection,
experienced leadership and management team to develop and deliver a competitive business plan. It has become
key focus of the company to enhance profitability by expanding distribution network while carefully monitoring
the cost of acquisition and management of the business. The market has reciprocated the above steps and
Company successfully completed the right issue of Rs. 500 Million in December 2018.

FUTURE PROSPECTS OF THE COMPANY

In 2019 and beyond, the company strives to continue its focus on increasing its business with regards to
individual life as well as group life through launching of competitive products into the market. The management
is likely to continue to face challenge from competition in the fast changing business environment. In connection
with this realization, the company will continue its efforts for sustainability of business by providing better
services to its customer and building value for its shareholders.

The company plans to deploy latest business technology to enable management to compete and operate
effectively and efficiently.

CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere thanks to Pakistan Stock Exchange and the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for their continued direction and support given in managing the
affairs of the company in a prudent manner.I also wish to record my appreciation for the contribution made by
the able and efficient officers, staff and sales force of the company towards its development and count on their
continued effort for 2019.

My thanks and appreciation to our shareholders, whose trust is a source of confidence for us to make Askari
Life a sound financial organization and a symbol of trust for the marketplace.

May Almighty Allah bless us all (Ameen).

Lt Gen. Najib Ullah Khan, (Retd)
Chairman
March 14th, 2019



The Directors of your Company are pleased to present the Financial Statements along with the Auditors' Report
for the year ended December 31st, 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The Company is actively engaged in life insurance business. We provide individual life insurance and group/corporate
life and accidental to companies all over Pakistan.

Operational Review

As you are aware that majority of shareholding of the Company was acquired by Army Welfare Trust (AWT) in
the year 2017. After the acquisition, the Board has focused its attention towards rebuilding of the operational
infrastructure of the Company to enable it to effectively compete in the market and target due share of business.
 To achieve this goal, the board of your Company has considered both short term and long-term strategy for
business.

New management leadership has been appointed giving special consideration towards their educational
background,industry experience and overall attitude towards market and business of life insurance. Accordingly,
new members have been hired to fill CEO, CFO, COO and Distribution Head positions. The new management of
the Company is fully committed to board's vision for the growth of business, provide services to the highest
standards to policy holders, shareholders and other stake holders of the Company.

During the year the Company has closed down all the non-productive branches to control the cost of business
and also introduced new distribution network based on new strategy. New products have been introduced to
generate better and consistent return to our policy holders. Management has further plans to introduce
bancassurance channel and takaful products in future.

Further, during the year, the name of the Company was also changed from East West Life Assurance Company
Limited to Askari Life Assurance Company Limited board of directors of your Company feel that new name
represents the strong relationship and strength of the majority shareholder of the Company i.e. Army Welfare
Trust (AWT). All the legal and regulatory requirements have been fulfilled. Board and management are committed
to maintain highest ethical standards which are associated with the brand of Askari in Pakistan.

In the year under review, the board of directors announced further increase of paid-up capital by RS. 500 million,
for the purpose of compliance with minimum paid up capital requirements and to execute renewed business
plan for expansion. The board takes pleasure to report that the announced right issue was fully subscribed by
the respected shareholders which shows trust put by shareholders. All the legal & regulatory requirements
were fulfilled amicably, accordingly the authorized capital was also increased to Rs. 1,250 million.

Financial Analysis of the Company

In the year 2018, the new accounting and reporting rules issued by SECP Insurance division have been
implemented effective from January 1st, 2018, accordingly the presentation of the annexed financial statements
have been done based on the requirements of Insurance Accounting Regulation, 2017. The specific changes
are more appropriately explained in the financial statements.

In the year under review, the management has also changed the method for depreciation from declining balance
method to straight line method, which is more adequately recognize the cost of capital expenditure
for the nature of Company's business and class of assets and also in line with the normal market practice. The
effect of change of the accounting estimate is fully disclosed in the annexed financial statements.

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
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Gross Premium:

The new strategy put into plan in the last quarter of 2018 has started showing results. During the year 2018,
the gross premium written by your Company stood at Rs.43.85 million, increased of 128% from previous year
(2017: Rs.19.21 million). The new individual life business increased to Rs.2.24 million (2017:1.24 million) representing
the growth of 79% and Group life business increased to Rs. 30.96 million (2017: 2.4 million) representing the
growth of 1203%. Sales team of individual life and group life has actively pursued business and is supported
by improved pricing strategy as a result of negotiating competitive reinsurance treaties.

Expenses

During the year 2018, marketing & administration expenses stood at Rs.84.20 million, an increase of 132% from
previous year (2017: Rs.36.35million) and other expenses attributable to shareholder's fund stood at Rs. 30.07
million, an increase of Rs. 23.94 million from the previous year (2017: 6.13 million), the increased is mainly due
to the hiring of new management & sales teams, deployment of operational infrastructure, branding & launching
of Askari life and impairment of certain assets.

Claims:

During the year 2018, net Claim expenses stood at Rs.50.08 million, an increase of 34% from previous year
(2017: Rs.37.33 million), the Company has revamped and modernized the Claims processing which make it
convenient for the policyholders to process their claims and make Company service available to its customers.

Investment

The Company's Investment portfolio currently stood at 714.01 million, an increase of 69% from previous year
(2017: 423.77 million)

Company's Financial performance

Moreover, your Company's net loss (before tax) for the year 2018 stood at Rs.112.74 million, an increase of
Rs.77.67 million, (2017: Rs.35.07 million). The loss per share is PKR. 1.82 (2017 PKR 0.59)

The reason for increased in losses is that the Company has gone through the transition phase which involves
restructuring of departments, hiring of new management, acquisition of productive Sales teams, rebranding of
Askari life, revamping of the company's process and development of new offices /branches.

During the second half of the year, your Company has managed to acquire competitive group life sales team
in Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad and started underwriting business of group life which stood at Rs. 30.96 million
(2017: 2.4 million) representing the growth of 1203%.

During the month of December 2018, the Company has successfully launched the new product namely "Askari
Nayab Plan" though Agency distribution Channel with the new productive sales team. The Company has also
arranged in -house training for its sales staff in Karachi, Lahore & Islamabad to keep the team updated on the
new business scenario, market dynamics, sales techniques and new product.

Paid up Requirement of the Company:

During the year,your Company Paid up capital has been increased from 601.72 million to 1,101.72 million through
Right issue of Rs. 500 million at par value of Rs.10 per share. Now the Company has met the minimum capital
requirement of Rs.700 million as prescribed by SECP in section 11 of Insurance Rules, 2017.
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CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Board is aware of its responsibilities as established by the Code of Corporate Governance issued by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). Accordingly, the following stated:

The financial statements are prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.
Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained.
Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial statements,
changes, if any, are appropriately disclosed in the financial statements and accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment.
International Financial Reporting Standards and International Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan,
have been followed in preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately
disclosed and explained.
The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
Board of Directors approved the appointment of the M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, (Chartered
Accountants) as recommended by the Audit Committee and recommended for shareholders' approval.
The Board is ultimately responsible for the Company's system of internal control and reviewing its effectiveness.
However, such a system is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve objectives,
and by its nature can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement
or loss. Business strategies agreed to divisional level are approved by the Board. In addition, there is an
annual budgeting and strategic planning process. Financial results are prepared quarterly and these strategies
are reviewed during the year to reflect significant changes in the business environment.

The principal features of control framework include:
Evaluation and approval procedures for major capital expenditure and other transactions.
Regular reporting and monitoring of financial performance of the Company as a whole, using operating
developments and quarterly financial statements, which highlight key performance indicators and
variance from budgets and quarterly forecasts.
Review of the group's health, safety, environment contingency management processes and other
significant policies.

There are no doubts upon the company's ability to continue as a going concern.
There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance
The key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.
The statement of shareholding in the Company as December 31st, 2018 is included with the Report.
It has been decided to discontinue the provident fund scheme for the employees effective from December
31,  2018 and instead gratuity scheme is being introduced in the Company, which in the opinion of management
is as per market prevailing practice. The outstanding balance of the PF fund will be distributed among the
member employees according to their entitlements.
There has been no trading during the year in the shares of the Company carried out by the directors, CEO,
COO, CFO, Company Secretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children except for the
following:

Ayesha Rafique purchased 2,500 shares for the purpose of qualification shares required in the Articles
of Association of the Company
Jehanzeb Zafar purchased 2,500 shares for the purpose of qualification shares required in the Articles
of Association of the Company.
Noman Noor Muhammad sold 5,000 shares



Composition of Board of Directors and their meetings

Total number of Directors are eight (8) which consists of
(a) Male: 7
(b) Female: 01

The composition of board of the directors of the Company currently consists of following:

Category Names
Independent Directors Ayesha Rafique

Tariq Hameed
Executive Director Jehanzeb Zafar - CEO
Non-Executive Directors Lt Gen. Najib Ullah Khan, (Retd)

Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd)
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd)
Malik Riffat Mahmood
Javed Yunus

One (1) casual vacancy was occurred which is filled during the year.

During the year 2018, six(6) meetings of the board of directors were held and attendance position was as
under.

Serial No Name of Director   Number of Meetings Attended
01 Lt. Gen. Najib Ullah Khan, (Retd)   06 out of 06
02 Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd)   05 out of 06
03 Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd)   06 out of 06
04 Malik Riffat Mahmood   06 out of 06
05 Javed Yunus    04 out of 05
06 Ayesha Rafique     04 out of 05
07 Jehanzeb Zafar - CEO   06 out of 06

Leave of absence was granted for Directors who could not attend the Board meetings.

Composition of Board Committees:

The Board has formed the following Board committees:

1) Ethics, Human Resource, Remuneration and Nominations Committee:

Name of the Member Category
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson
Maj. Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Member
Maj. Gen Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Nusrat Ullah Khan Member
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2) Investment Committee:

Name of the Member Category
Malik Riffat Mahmood Chairman
Maj. Gen  Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member

3) Audit Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson
Maj. Gen Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Member
Malik Riffat Mahmood Member
Head of Internal Audit Secretary

The Board has formed the following Management Committees:

1) Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee:

    Name of the Member                                Category
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member
Sumair Sarwar Member

2) Claim Settlement Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Bushra Aftab Member

3) Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Name of the Member                                Category
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member
Sandeep Kumar Rajpal Member

Remuneration policy of Non-Executive Directors:

The Board value the representation of independent directors and their expertise in the business. The remuneration
policy is decided by the Board to appreciate member directors for their professional contribution towards the
sustainability and growth of the Company. In addition of meeting fee, the directors are also reimbursed for
travelling/hoteling and ancillary expenses where needed by the respective Board members for attending the
Board meetings.Board has also ensured the remuneration of independent directors shall be appropriate and
commensurate with the level of expertise offered by Independent Directors.
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Code of Conduct

The board of directors has adopted the professional standards and corporate values in conducting the businessof
life insurance with honesty and integrity. The roles & responsibilities of the Company & employees towards the
stakeholders are mentioned the form of code of conduct as whole,the Board is taking necessary steps to
disseminate the code of conduct throughout Company and is also available on the website of the Company.

FUTURE OUTLOOK

In 2019 and beyond, management of the company will continue focus on development and expansion of branch
network to promote new marketing strategy. The company will continue its focus on increasing business by
launching competitive products in the market in line with principles of bancassurance and Takaful. Our efforts
to explore distribution are not limited to bancassurance, company will also explore and build avenues such as
alternative distribution and direct sales Alongside increase in premium growth, company will take concrete steps
to improve profitability by improving internal controls and operational efficiency. In view of such goals, the
company's management is taking important steps in order to keep the organization ahead. In connection with
this realization, the company will continue its efforts for the sustainability of the business by providing better
services to its customer and building value for its shareholders.

Company will critically analyse and monitor of cost of business acquisition to improve the profitability while at
the same time special focus will be given on retention and motivation of the sales team by career development
compensation programs. Further improvement in the company's internal workflow will be performed to achieve
efficiency in business processing by implementation of controls through modern IT solutions in each area/level
of transactions.

Your management is certain that focus on the above targets will result in improvement of the financial results
while developing an improved corporate culture within the organization. The company is focused on the Boards
vision and strategy, which, we are confident, will be mutually beneficial for the policyholders and shareholders
of the organization.

STATEMENT OF CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has adopted the statement of Code of Conduct. All employees are informed of this statement and
are required to observe these rules of conduct in relation to business and regulations.

DIVIDEND

The board of directors suggest that no dividend shall declared for the year ended December 31, 2018, as
Company has to focus on expanding business reach while maintaining solvency

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding, as required by section 236 of the Companies Act 2017 and Code of Corporate
Governance is enclosed.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The present Auditors, M/S Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, (Chartered Accountants) retire after the completion
of current year term and are eligible for re-appointment for the financial year 2019, the board of directors hereby
proposed the appointment M/S Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman,(Chartered Accountants) on recommendation
of the Audit Committee.



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The directors would like to take this opportunity to extend their gratitude to the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for their continued guidance and support to the company's management.

The board also wishes to sincerely thank the company's loyal policyholders and corporate clients for placing
their trust and confidence in our organization.

The directors also wish to record their appreciation for the extraordinary efforts of the management staff and
field force of the company towards its development and growth. Their constant dedication to high ethical
standards, client service and hard work will make your company an important member among the private sector
life insurers.

Further, the board would like to thank the Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP) for their guidance, support
and invaluable representation of our industry.

The Board also like to thank the reinsurers and bankers of the Company for their support and efforts towards
the betterment of our business processes.

Finally, thanks to of our shareholders, whose loyalty and dedication for the company is a source of encouragement
for us to make Askari Life a strong and dependable financial institution and a symbol of trust for the marketplace.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Director     Chief Executive Officer

Date: 14th March, 2019
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KEY FINANCIAL DATA FOR THE LAST SIX YEARS
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2017 The Statement of Compliance has been prepared, in accordance with the Regulation of the Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 and clause lxxviof the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016 (collectively referred as 'the Code') by the Board of Directors (the Board) of Askari
Life Assurance Company Limited (the Company) for the year ended December 31, 2018

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility
is to review, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the
provisions of the Code and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of
the Code. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Director's statement on internal control covers all risks and controls,
or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance
procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval its related party transactions
distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification
for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement
to the extent of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions
were undertaken at arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements
contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended December 31, 2018.

Further, we highlight below instances of non-compliance with the requirements of "the Code" as reflected in
the below mentioned paragraph references as stated in the Statement of Compliance:

Paragraph
Reference Description

12, 20, 22 The position of Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit is vacant at year end due to the
resignationduring the year and the Company is in the process of filling up the position.

21 Investment, Risk Management, Re-insurance and Claim settlement committee meetings
were not held in every quarter. Only one meeting has been held in respect of these committees.

31 Mechanism of annual evaluation of the board's own performance, members of board
and of its committees has not been developed. The Company is in the process of developing
the mechanism.

32 The level of materiality has not been defined and the board is in process of defining the same.
33 The process of credit rating for the year has not been initiated.

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants
Muhammad Shaukat Naseeb
Engagement Partner

Date: March 27th, 2019
Karachi 
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Statement of Compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 &
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2017 for the Year ended
31st December, 2018

Askari Life Assurance Company Limited

This statement is being presented in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and
listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance Regulations), 2017, for the purpose of establishing a framework
of good Governance, whereby the Company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner:

1. The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive Directors and Directors
representing minority interests on its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes:

Category Names
Independent Directors Ayesha Rafique

Tariq Hameed
Executive Director Jehanzeb Zafar- CEO
Non-Executive Directors Lt Gen. Najib Ullah Khan, (Retd)

Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd)
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd)
Malik Riffat Mahmood
Javed Yunus

All the independent Directors meet the criteria of independence as laid down under the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurer,2016.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than seven listed
companies, including this Company.

3. All the resident directors of the Company are registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted
in payment of any loan to a banking Company, A Development FinancialInstitution (DFI) or Non-Banking
Financial Institution or, being a member of stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulter by a stock
exchange.

4. A casual vacancy occurred on the Board 25th September, 2018 and was filled up by the directors within
90 days.

5. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Board has developed a vision /mission statement,overall Corporate Strategy and significant policiesof
the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which
they were approved has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transactions, including
appointment and determination of remuneration and terms and conditions of employment of the Chief
Executive Officer, other executive directors and the key officers, have been taken by the Board.
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8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at least once in
every quarter.Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers were
circulated at least seven(07) days before the meeting. The minutes of the meeting were appropriately
recorded and circulated.

9. The Board has established a system of sound internal control, which is effectively implemented at all
levels within the Company. The Company has adopted and complied with all the necessary aspects
of internal controls given in the Code according to the provided timeline.

10. The Company has undertaken the process of orientation course for its Directors during the year.

11. The Board has arranged the Director's Training Program for the following:

Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi (Retd) - Director
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal (Retd) - Director
Jehanzeb Zafar - CEO

12. The Board has approved the appointment of Chief Financial Officer. During the year,the Company
Secretary and Head of Internal Audit have resigned and Company is in process of fill up the positions.

13. The Directors' report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Code
of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and fully describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

14. The board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors
in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

15. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer before approval of the Board.

16. The directors, Chief Executive Officer and others executives do not hold any interest in the shares of
the Company other than disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

17. The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the Code of
Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

18. The Board has formed the following Management Committees:

1) Underwriting & Reinsurance Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member
Sumair Sarwar Member

2) Claim Settlement Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Bushra Aftab Member



3) Risk Management & Compliance Committee

Name of the Member                                Category
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Chairman
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member
Sandeep Kumar Rajpal Member

19. The Board has formed the following Board committees:

1) Ethics, Human Resource, Remuneration and Nominations Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Member
Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Nusrat Ullah Khan Member

2) Investment Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Malik Riffat Mahmood Chairman
Maj Gen. Akhtar Iqbal, (Retd) Member
Jehanzeb Zafar Member
Rehan Mobin Member
Noman Noor Muhammad Member

20. The Board has also formed an Audit Committee. It comprises of three members, all of whom are non-
executive Directors andthe Chairperson of the Committee is an independent Director. The composition of
the Audit Committee is as follows:

Audit Committee:

Name of the Member                                Category
Ayesha Rafique Chairperson
Maj Gen. Imtiaz Hussain Sherazi, (Retd) Member
Malik Riffat Mahmood Member
Head of Internal Audit & Company Secretary - (Vacant) Secretary

21. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of interim and
final results of the Company and as required by the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. During
the year the Board has reconstituted other Management & Board Committees in the 2nd half of the year
accordingly meetings were held as per the requirements. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees
have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for compliance.

22. An effective internal Audit function is in place.During the year Head of Internal Audit resigned from his
position. Company is in process to fill the position.

23. The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Compliance Officer possess such qualification and
experience as is required under the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016. The Appointed Actuary
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of the Company also meets the conditions as laid down in the said Code. Moreover, the persons heading
the underwriting, claim, reinsurance, risk management and grievance functions / departments possess
qualification and experience of direct relevance to their respective functions, as required under section 12
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of 2000);

Name of the Person Designation
Jehanzeb Zafar Chief Executive Officer
Rehan Mobin Chief Financial Officer
Noman Noor Muhammad Chief Operating Officer/Actuary/Head of Risk Management
Bushra Aftab Head of Claims
Sandeep Kumar Rajpal Head of Compliance
Sumair Sarwar Head of Underwriting
Azfar Khan Head of Grievance Dept.
Mohib ul Haq Head of Reinsurance

The Company has appointed following executives on resignation made by the following:

Position Resigned/vacated Appointed
Chief Executive Officer Sohail Nazeer - (Acting CEO) Jehanzeb Zafar
Chief Financial Officer Sohail Nazeer Rehan Mobin
Company Secretary Sohail Nazeer In process
Head of Internal Audit Mohammad Zohaib In process
Compliance Officer Mohammad Zohaib Sandeep Kumar Rajpal
Actuary Vacant Noman Noor Muhammad

24. The statutory auditors of the Company have been appointed from the panel of auditors approved by
the Commission in terms of section 48 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No, XXXIX of
2000). The statutory auditors have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under
the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they
or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company
and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with the International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan.

25. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they
have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

26. The Appointed Actuary by the Company has confirmed that neither he nor his spouse and minor children
hold shares of the Company.

27. The Board ensures that the Appointed Actuary complies with the requirements set out for him in the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

28. The Board ensures that the investment policy of the Company has been drawn up in accordance with
the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

29. The Board ensures that the Risk management system of the Company is in place as per the requirement
of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers,2016.

30. The Company has set up a risk management function, which carries out its tasks as covered under the
Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.
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31. The Board is in the process of developing the annual evaluation of the board's own performance,
members of board and of its committees.

32. The Board is in the process of developing the materiality level as per the specific circumstances of the
Company.

33. The Company will initiate the process of credit rating in the year 2019

34. The Board has set up a grievance department / function as per the requirement of the Code of Corporate
Governance for Insurers, 2016.

35. The Company has not obtained any exemptions from the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan in respect of the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

36. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers,
2016 and listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance Regulations), 2017 have been complied
except as mentioned above in which reasonable progress is being made by the Company to seek
compliance by the end of next accounting year.

By order of the Board

Jehanzeb Zafar
Chief Executive Officer

Date:14th March, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ASKARI LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited (the Company),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2018, and the statement of comprehensive
income , the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (here in after referred to as the financial statements) and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes
of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement
of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income , the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 Insurance
Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner
so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of Company's affairs as at December 31, 2018
and of the loss, total comprehensive loss, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code)
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.

Following are the Key Audit Matters:

   Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matters

   Application of Companies Act, 2017

Refer note 7.2 to the financial statements.

The Fourth Schedule to the Companies Act, 2017
became applicable to the Company for the first time
for the preparation of annual financial statements.

As part of transition to the requirements,
management performed an analysis to identify
differences between the previous and the current
Fourth Schedule and as a result certain amendments
relating to presentation and disclosures were made
in the financial statements.

Our audit procedures included the following:

considering the management's process to
identify the additional disclosures required in the
Company's financial statements;

obtaining relevant underlying supports for the
additional disclosures and assessing their
appropriateness for sufficient audit evidence;
and
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In view of the various new disclosures prepared and
presented in the financial statements, we considered
this a key audit matter

verifying on test basis supporting evidence for
the additional disclosures and ensuring
appropriateness of the disclosures made.

Valuation of insurance liabilities

Refer note 18 to the financial statements.

The Company has significant Insurance liabilities
representing sixty per cent of the Company's total
liabilities. This is an area that involves significant
judgement over uncertain future outcomes, mainly
the ultimate total settlement value of long term
policyholder liabilities. Economic assumptions,
including investment return, and associated discount
rates, and operating assumptions including mortality,
morbidity, expenses and persistency (including
consideration of policyholder behavior) are the key
inputs used to estimate these long term liabilities.

Our audit procedures included the following

Evaluating the competence, capabilities and ind
ependence of the management's expert;

Obtaining a sufficient understanding of the field
of expertise of the management's expert;

Obtaining understanding of the assumptions and
method used by the expert for the valuation of
the Insurance liability;

Testing the relevance and reasonableness of
those assumptions and methods;

Testing the relevance, completeness, and
accuracy of that source data used for the
valuation; and

Testing the valuation for accuracy and
determining whether the assumptions were
consistently appl ied in the valuation;

Ensuring that appropriate disclosures have been
provided in respect of the assumptions and
methodology used.

Impairment of available for sale investments

Refer note 9 to the financial statements.

The Company has invested Rs. 9.995 million in equity
securities which have been classified as Available
for sale (AFS) as per IAS 39 (Financial instruments:
Recognition and Measurement). The Corresponding
change in fair value of the AFS securities is recorded
in the other comprehensive income.

The company performs an impairment review of its
available for sale equity investments when there has
been a "significant" or "prolonged" decline in the fair
value below their cost. In determining "significant" or
"prolonged" the Company evaluates, among other
factors, historical share price movements, and the
duration and extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost. Determination of
criteria for valuation on the basis of "significant" and
'prolonged" factors is a matter of professional
judgement as the key issue is to determine whether

Our audit procedures included the following:

Reviewing the appropriateness of the accounting
policies and practices followed by the Company
to recognize impairment of investments on the
basis of the requirements of the financial
reporting standards;

Obtaining an understanding of the procedures
applied by the Company to identify impairments
in the investments and observing the applications
of such procedure;

Performing valuation testing of investments on
the basis of quoted market prices at the Pakistan
Stock Exchange Limited as at 31 December
2018;

Evaluating management's assessment of the
indicators for impairment and compared the
quoted values of investments with their costs
to assess whether any significant or prolonged
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and other than temporary decline in value exists.
We also checked that the Company's policy for
impairment is consistently applied and impairment
charge, if any, is appropriately recognized;

Assessing the appropriateness of the
methodology and appropriateness of the
valuation inputs used to value available for sale
investments; and

Assessing the adequacy of the overall disclosures
in the financial statements in respect of the
investment portfolio in accordance with the
requirements of the financial reporting framework
as applicable to the Company.

Application of Insurance Rules, 2017 and Insurance
Accounting Regulations, 2017

As referred to in note 5.1.1 and 5.1.2 to the
accompanying financial statements, the Insurance
Rules, 2017 (the rules), Insurance Accounting
Regulations, 2017 (the regulations) became applicable
for the first time for the preparation of the Company's
annual financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2018.

The rules and regulations had the following effects
on the financial statements for which significant
attention was provided:

Changes in the sequence of assets/ liabilities in
the statement of financial position;

Discontinuation of separate statements of
revenue account, premiums, claims, expenses
and investment income;

Preparation of single column statement of
financial position and single column    statement
of comprehensive income for statutory funds
and shareholder fund; and

Recognition and presentation of Ledger account
D.

Investments are required to be valued and
presented in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards.

Our audit procedures included the following:

Assessing the procedures applied by the
management for identification of the changes
required in the financial statements.

Considering the adequacy and appropriateness
of the additional disclosures and changes to the
previous disclosures based on the new
requirements.

Evaluating the sources of information used by
the management for the preparation of the
disclosures and the internal consistency of such
disclosures with other elements of the financial
statements.

Ensuring that the prior year figures have been
appropriately disclosed as per the requirements
of the rules; and

Ensuring that the requirements of IFRS have
been complied for the reclassification of balances
and figures.

Obtaining understanding of the managements
process and controls in order to apply the change
in accounting policy;

Assessing the impacts of the changes in
accounting policy;

Ensuring that the related impacts of the change
are accounted for retrospectively; and

Ensuring that appropriate disclosures have been
provided in respect of the change in accounting
policy.

a decline in value below cost is accompanied by
objective evidence of impairment.
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Close call of going concern

Refer note 1.3 to the financial statements.

The Company incurred a loss after tax of Rs. 112.99
million during the year ended December 31, 2018
(2017: Rs. 35.66 million) resulting in accumulated
losses and deficit in ledger account D of Rs. 103.86
million (2017: Rs. 87.37 million) and Rs. 452.23 million
(2017: Rs. 355.74 million) respectively as at December
31, 2018.

This matter was identified as a key audit matter due
to the above identified events or conditions and the
significant judgement involved in determining whether
the management's going concern assumption is
appropriate or if any material uncertainty relating to
going concern exists.

Our audit procedures included the following:

We evaluated and challenged the company's
future business plans, related cashflows,
forecasts and processes in which these were
prepared. We also evaluated the underlying key
assumptions . In order to corroborate
managements future business plans and to
identify potential contradictory information, we,
amongst others, read the board minutes, minutes
of the audit committee and discussed the
business plans with the management and the
audit committee.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in the other information; we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, the requirements of Insurance Ordinance,
2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.



Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Company's internal control;

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management;

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide to the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017;
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b) the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in
conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations,
2017 the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), and are in agreement with the books of account;

c) the apportionment of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses between two or more funds has been
performed in accordance with the advice of the appointed actuary;

d) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose
of the company's business; and

e) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by
the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that Ordinance

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Muhammad Shaukat
Naseeb.

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Karachi

Date: March 27th, 2019
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

Chief  Executive Officer Director ChairmanChief  Financial Officer Director
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Chief  Executive Officer Director ChairmanChief  Financial Officer Director

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018



CASHFLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Chief  Executive Officer Director ChairmanChief  Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Chief  Executive Officer Director ChairmanChief  Financial Officer Director
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

1. LEGAL, STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Askari Life Assurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on August 18, 1992
as a public limited company under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (replaced by Companies Act
2017). Its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company commenced life insurance operations
on February 22, 1993 after registration with Controller of Insurance on February 14, 1993. The addresses
of its registered and principal office are 57 Regal Plaza, M.A. Jinnah Road, Quetta and 802, 8th Floor, Lakson
Square Building No.1, Karachi, respectively. The Company was taken over by Army Welfare Trust on October
27, 2017.  The geographical locations other than stated above are as under:

Emerald Tower: Office No.1104, 11th Floor in Emerald Tower, Plot No.G-19, Block 5, KDA Improvement Scheme
No.5, Clifton, Karachi.
City Links Office: 221-B, Block 2, P.E.C.H.S, Karachi.
Bahria Office: Office 114-115, Himalaya, 1st Floor, Bahria Complex, MT Khan Road, Karachi.

Army Welfare Trust as a parent company  holds 54.54% (2017: 51%) shares of the Company.

1.2 The Company is engaged in life insurance business including ordinary life business and accidental and
health business.

In accordance with the requirement of Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Company has established a Shareholder
Fund and separate Statutory Funds in respect of each class of its life insurance business. The Statutory
Funds established by the Company, in accordance with the advice of Appointed Actuary are as follow:

- Ordinary Life
- Universal Life
- Accidental and Health

1.3 The Company incurred loss after tax of Rs. 112.99 million (2017: Rs. 35.66 million) resulting in accumulated
loss of Rs. 103.86 million (2017: Rs. 87.37 million) and Deficit in the Ledger account D of Rs. 452.23 million
(2017: Rs. 355.74 million) as at December 31, 2018. Further Company's cashflows from operating activities
are negative Rs. 118.99 million (2017: Rs. 71.64 million). 

The Parent company have explicitly provided a commitment to provide necessary financial support to the
Company, if need arises, to address any liquidity issues to enable the Company to continue its business.
Accordingly, the shareholders of the company during the year ended December 31, 2018 contributed Rs.
500 million on account of equity.

Further, the company has sufficient assets in excess of the solvency margin required to be maintained
under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and will be able to discharge its liabilities in the normal course of
business. 

2 BASIS FOR PRESENTATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies
Act 2017 and Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Act 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Insurance Rules, 2017. In case requirements differ,
the provisions or directives of the Companies Act 2017, Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance Accounting
Regulations 2017 and Insurance Rules, 2017 shall prevail.
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2.2 Accounting Standards, IFRIC Interpretations and amendments which became effective during the year

2.2.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant to the company
and adopted in the current year

The Company has adopted the following new standards, amendments to published standards and
interpretations of IFRSs which became effective during the current year.

Effective Date
Standard or Interpretation (Annual periods beginning

on or after)

IFRS 2 - Classification and Measurement of Share-based
Payment Transaction (Amendments to IFRS 2) January 1, 2018
IFRS 1 and IAS 28 - Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 January 1, 2018
IFRIC 22 - Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration January 1, 2018
IAS 40 - Transfers of Investment Property (Amendments to IAS 40) January 1, 2018

Adoption of the above revisions, amendments and interpretations of the standards have no significant
effect on the amounts for the year ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

2.2.2 Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective but not relevant

The other new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are mandatory
for the financial year beginning on January 01, 2018 are considered not to be relevant or to have any
significant effect on the Company's financial reporting and operations and are therefore not presented
here. 

2.2.3 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are relevant but not yet
effective and not early adopted by the Company

The following new standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations would be effective
from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation.

Effective Date
Standard or Interpretation (Annual periods beginning

on or after)

IFRS 10 and IAS 28 - Sale or Contribution of Assets between
an Investor and its Associate or Joint
Venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28)          Postponed

IFRS 15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers July 1, 2018
IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments July 1, 2018
IFRS 16 - Leases January 1, 2019
IFRIC 23 - Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 1, 2019
IAS 28 - Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures
(Amendments to IAS 28) January 1, 2019
IFRS 9 - Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation January 1, 2019
(Amendments to IFRS 9)
IAS 19 - Plan Amendment, Curtail or Settlement (Amendments to IAS 19) January 1, 2019
IAS 12/IAS 23/ IFRS 3/ IFRS 11 - Annual Improvements to IFRS
Standards 2015-2017 Cycle January 1, 2019
IAS 1/IAS 8 - Definition of Material (Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8) January 1, 2020
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The management anticipates that, except as stated above, adoption of the new standards, amendments
and interpretations in future periods, will have no material impact on the financial statements other than
presentation and disclosures. The management is in the process of assessing the impact of changes laid
down in IFRS 9 and 15 on its financial statements.

2.2.4 Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are not yet notified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

Following new standards have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) which
are yet to be notified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan. 

Effective Date
Standard or Interpretation (Annual periods beginning

on or after)

IFRS 1 - First Time Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards Not yet notified
IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deferral Accounts January 1, 2016
IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts January 1, 2021
IFRIC 4 - Determining Whether an Arrangement Contains a Lease Not yet notified
IFRIC 12 - Service Concession Arrangements Not yet notified

3 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for investment
which are stated at amortized cost and fair value.

4 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees (rounded upto thousand) which is the
Company's functional and  presentation currency.

5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all period presented in these
financial statements except for available for sale investments and format for preparation of these financial
statements as disclosed in note 5.1.1 and 5.1.2.

5.1 Change in accounting policy 

5.1.1 Adoption of insurance accounting regulations, 2017

The SECP vide SRO 89(1)/2017 dated February 9, 2017, has issued the Insurance Rules, 2017 including
the new Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 and format for the preparation of the financial statements.
The new Insurance Rules are effective for the current period financial statements. In view of the applicability
of the rules, the company has changed its presentation and disclosure format to comply with the
requirements of the said rules. The significant changes affecting these financial statements are as follows;

- Changes in the sequence of assets/ liabilities in the statement of financial position;
- Discontinuation of separate statements of revenue account, premiums, claims, expenses and Investment

income;
- Investments are required to be valued and presented in accordance with International Financial

Reporting Standards ; and
- Preparation of single column statement of financial position and single column statement of

comprehensive income for statutory funds and shareholder fund.
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5.1.2 Available-for-sale Investments

During the period the company has changed its accounting policy for the valuation of Available for sale
investments (AFS) to comply with the requirements of the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017 issued
by SECP which requires the valuation of AFS investments at fair value. In line with the requirements
provided in the rules, subsequent to the initial recognition, the quoted AFS investments are to be valued
at market value and any unrealized gain or loss arising on revaluation of AFS investment is charged to
other comprehensive income and transferred to shareholders equity. On derecognition or impairment of
AFS investments, the cumulative gain or loss previously recorded in the valuation reserve are reclassified
to profit and loss account. Previously, subsequent to initial recognition the quoted AFS investments were
stated at lower of cost or market value in accordance with the requirements of SEC Insurance Rules,
2002. The change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively in accordance with the requirements
of IAS 8 (accounting policies, change in accounting estimates and errors).

As a result of restatement comparitives have been revised as follows:

5.2 Statutory funds

The Company maintains statutory funds for Ordinary Life, Universal Life and Accident and Health. Assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses are recorded in the fund, if referable or, on the basis of actuarial advice
if not referable. Other assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses are allocated to shareholders' funds.
Policyholders' liabilities have been included in statutory funds on the basis of actuarial valuation carried
out by the appointed actuary of the Company on the financial position date as required by Section 50
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.  A capital transfer provided to statutory funds by the shareholders’
funds is recorded as a reduction in the shareholders’ equity. 
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5.3 Property and equipment

Tangible assets

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Depreciation is calculated
on the straight line method at rates mentioned in note 8.

Depreciation on all assets available for use during the year is charged from the month of addition to the
month of disposal. When parts of an item of asset have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items in property and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Normal repairs and maintenance are
charged to profit and loss account as and when incurred. However, major repairs and renewals are
capitalized.

Depreciation rates and method are reviewed at financial position date and adjusted, if required.

Gains or losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by comparing proceeds with the
carrying amount. These are included in the profit and loss account.

5.4 Insurance contracts

Insurance contracts represent contracts with policy holders and reinsurers.

Those contracts where the Company (the insurer) accepts significant insurance risk from another party
(the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. 

Those insurance contracts that are issued by one insurer (the reinsurer) to compensate another insurer
(the cedant) for losses on one or more contracts issued by the cedant are reinsurance contracts.

The Company enters into insurance contracts with policyholders which are divided into following two
major categories:

Group Insurance contracts

The Company offers group life and group health to its clients. The risk underwritten is mainly death,
hospitalization and disability. The group insurance contracts are issued typically on yearly renewable term
basis.

Individual Insurance Contracts 

Individual life investment linked policies are regular life policies, where policy value is determined as per
the underlying assets' value. Various types of riders (Accidental Death, Family Income Benefit, etc.) are
also sold along with the basic policies.  

5.5 Policyholders' liabilities

Policyholders’ liabilities including IBNR are stated at a value determined by the appointed actuary through
an actuarial valuation / advice carried out at each financial position date, in accordance with section 50
of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000. In determining the value both acquired policy values as well as estimated
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values which will be payable against risks which the Company underwrites are considered. The basis used
are applied consistently from year to year. Calculation for premium deficiency reserve and claims incurred
but not reported (IBNR) is calculated by the appointed actuary on the basis of assumptions that the claim
pattern will follow the historical trend experience.

5.5.1 Mortality, Morbidity and Interest Bases adopted

SECP vide its circular 17/2013 dated September 13, 2013 has stipulated that SLIC(2001-05) Individual
Life Mortality Table published by Pakistan Society of Actuaries be used as the minimum valuation basis
prescribed under SECP’s notification S.R.O 16(1)/2012. A test was previously conducted to compare the
existing valuation basis i.e. EFU (1961-66) mortality table with the minimum valuation basis SLIC (2001-
05) for the relevant reserves. The test revealed that the existing valuation basis was more prudent than
the minimum valuation basis and therefore it was considered to be more appropriate to continue with the
existing valuation basis.

The rate of discount was taken as 3.75% in line with the requirements under SECP’s notification S.R.O
16(1)/2012, for determining reserves of traditional products and supplementary coverage. Any differential
between the assumed rate and the actual rate is intended to be available to the Company for meeting
its administrative expenses.

The general principles adopted in the actuarial valuation to estimate policyholders' liabilities as at December
31, 2018 are as follows:

a)      Universal Policies: The liability for universal life business was calculated by summing up individual
mathematical reserves of the policies. The mathematical reserves as at the valuation date were
calculated individually in accordance with the  basis outlined in the policy document. LIC (1994-96)
Mortality table is used as the basis of deducting mortality charges. Suitable provision were made
for the unexpired mortality charges, expense charges, unexpired link charges and investment income
to be credited on each policy account in respect of the policy anniversary date of the said calendar
year upto the valuation date.

b) Group Policies: The liability in respect of group life insurance, and riders of all types, was set using
the unearned premium method. Unearned premium reserve is held for that portion of premium which
has not yet accrued at the balance sheet date. Due provision was made for the claims incurred but
not reported (IBNR).

c) Individual Conventional Life Policies: The liability under individual conventional life assurances was
calculated by deducting from the present value of the sums assured, ninety percent of the present
value of the net premiums.  Net premiums were calculated under the modified preliminary term
method, to be the level net premiums on the valuation basis plus adjustments to allow for the first
year expenses at 5% of net premiums for each year of the premium paying term (e.g. 50%  for the
term of 10 years), limited to 100% for a term of 20 years or more, SLIC (2001-05) Mortality Table
and valuation interest rate of 3.75% were used for valuation of liabilities.  As at the balance sheet
date (valuation date), all conventional policies are either paid-up or are in benefit stage where the
premiums have been ceased

d) For universal life polices unearned premium reserves has been calculated for mortality charges only.

5.5.2 Claims provision & IBNR

a)      Provisions have been made in respect of all intimated claims. Most claims require lump sum payments,
and reserves have been maintained in each Statutory Fund, where applicable.
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b)      Adequate reserves have also been maintained for Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) claims. The
IBNR is determined based on chain ladder method that analyses the time lag between the claim
occurrence date and claim reported date from the Company's own experience.

5.5.3 Premium deficiency reserve

The Company is required as per Insurance Rules, 2017 and IFRS-4, to maintain a provision in respect of
premium deficiency for the class of business where the unearned premium reserve is not adequate to
meet the expected future liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, including reinsurance
expense, commissions and other underwriting expenses, expected to be incurred after the financial
position date in respect of policies in that class of business at the financial position date. The movement
in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense and the same shall be recognized as a
liability. 

5.6 Liability adequacy test

At each financial position date, liability adequacy tests are performed to ensure the adequacy of the
contract liabilities. Any deficiency is immediately charged to profit and loss account initially by writing off
the deferred policy acquisition costs, if any, and by subsequently establishing a provision for losses arising
from liability adequacy tests.

5.7 Reinsurance contracts held

Reinsurance premiums are recognized at the same time when the premium income is recognized. It is
measured in line with the terms and condition of the reinsurance treaties.

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Reinsurance liabilities are
estimated in a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets represent
balances due from reinsurance companies which are stated on the basis of amounts receivable under
the respective contract after considering any impairment in the value of such assets.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance
contract are not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets as required by Insurance
Ordinance, 2000.

5.8 Receivables and payables related to insurance contract

Receivables and payables are recognised when due. These include amounts due to and from agents and
policyholders.

5.9 Loan secured against life insurance policies

Cash loan

The Company provides loans to their policyholders on the basis of payment of premium for three
consecutive years. The maximum limit of disbursement is 90 percent of the surrender value and carries
a mark-up rate determined by the Company from time to time. 

Auto paid-up loan

These non-interest bearing loans are available to policyholders of the Company to the extent of cash
value built in their policies. 
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5.10 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products or services that
are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business segments. The Company
accounts for segment reporting using the classes or sub classes of business (statutory funds) as specified
under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Insurance Rules, 2017.

Based on its classification of Insurance contracts issued, the Company has three business segments for
reporting purposes namely universal life business, ordinary life business and accident and health business.

The Company maintains Statutory Funds in respect of each class of its life insurance business. Assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses of the Company are referable to respective Statutory Funds, however,
wherever, these are not referable to Statutory Funds, they are allocated to the Shareholders’ Fund.

Apportionment of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, wherever required, between the funds are
made on a fair and equitable basis and in accordance with the written advice of the Appointed Actuary.

5.11 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of cash in hand, stamps
in hand and deposits with banks in current and other accounts.

5.12 Revenue recognition

Premiums

First year individual life premiums are recognized once the related policy have been issued and premiums
received. Renewal premiums are recognized upon receipt of premium provided the policy is still in force.

Premiums for group life, group health business are recognized as and when due. Receivables under
insurance contracts are recognized when due, at the fair value of the consideration receivable less provision
for doubtful debts, if any. If there is objective evidence that the receivable is impaired, the Company
reduces the carrying amount of the receivable accordingly and recognizes it as impairment loss.

Investment income

Mark-up / interest income on bank deposits and government securities is recognized on time proportion
basis, using effective yield method.

Interest on fixed income securities is recognized on time proportion basis using effective yield method.

Gain or loss on sale of investments is included in profit and loss account for investments relating to
shareholders fund and statutory funds.

Revaluation gain/loss on investment held 'at fair value through profit and loss' is recognized as
income/expense in the comprehensive income.

Revaluation gain/loss on investment held 'at available for sale' is recognized as income/expense in the
other comprehensive income.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment is established.
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Commission from re-insurer

Commission from re-insurer is recognized where such commission has contractually fallen due. When
the commission has not fallen due the amount accrued  may still be recognized, being calculated as if
the contractual period for its determination ended on the financial position date.

5.13 Claims

Claim expenses are recognized on the date the insured event is intimated 

A liability for outstanding claims is recognized in respect of all claims incurred up to the financial position
date, as soon as reliable estimates of the claim amount can be made. The provision for claims "Incurred
But Not Reported"(IBNR) is included in policyholders' liabilities.

Claim recoveries

Claims recoveries receivable from reinsurers are recognized as assets at the same time when the
corresponding claims are recorded in accordance with the terms of the re-insurance contracts.

5.14 Investments

All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and includes
transaction costs except for investments designated at fair value through profit and loss.

Held to maturity

Investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity, where the Company has positive
intent and ability to hold to maturity, are classified as Held-to-Maturity. Subsequently, these are measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest method and taking any discount or premium on acquisition.

Available-for-sale

Investments which are intended to be held for an indefinite period but may be sold in response to the
need for liquidity are classified as available-for-sale. Subsequently these investments are carried at fair
value. Surplus / (deficit) on revaluation from one reporting date to other is taken to other comprehensive
income in the statement of comprehensive income. On derecognition or impairment of available-for-sale
investments, the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other comprehensive income is transferred
to profit and loss for period within statement of comprehensive income. 

Investments at fair value through profit and loss account

Investments which are acquired principally for the purposes of generating profit from short term fluctuation
in price are classified as held-for-trading. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are remeasured at fair
value. Gains or losses on investments on remeasurement of these investments are recognized in profit
and loss account. 

5.15 Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the
consideration to be paid in the future for the goods and / or services received, whether or not billed to
the Company.

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result \of past
events, when it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a

ANNUALREPORT2018

59



reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each financial position date and
adjusted to reflect the current estimate.

5.16 Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of taxation after taking into
account rebates and tax credits available, if any in accordance with the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences
at the financial position date between the tax bases and carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits
can be utilized.

5.17 Staff retirement benefits

Defined contribution plan

Until December 31, 2018 the Company operated contributory provident fund scheme.  Equal monthly
contribution were made both by the company and employees to the fund at the rate of 10% of basic
salary.

Accumulated compensated absences

The Company makes provision in the financial statements for its liabilities towards vested compensated
absences accumulated by its employees, estimated on the basis of actuarial valuation carried out by the
Company's actuary.

5.18 Impairment of financial and non financial assets

Financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that the financial
asset is impaired. In case of equity securities, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered as an indicator that the security is impaired. If such indication exists,
the carrying amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their
recoverable amount. Where carrying values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written
down to their recoverable amounts and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit and loss
account. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.

Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each financial position date whether there is any indication that assets except
deferred tax assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, the carrying amounts of such assets are
reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amount. Where carrying
values exceed the respective recoverable amount, assets are written down to their recoverable amounts
and the resulting impairment loss is recognized in profit and loss account. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
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5.19 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognized as a liability in the Company’s financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved.

5.20 Acquisition cost

These comprise commission and other costs incurred in acquiring insurance policies and include without
limitation all forms of remuneration paid to insurance agents.

These are recognized as an expense in the earlier of the financial year in which they are paid and financial
year in which they become due and payable, except those which are directly referable to the acquisition
or renewal of specific contracts that are recognised not later than the period in which the premium to
which they refer is recognized as revenue.

5.21 Management expenses

Marketing, management and other expenses have been allocated to various statutory funds, expenses
are not attributable to statutory funds, charged to Shareholders funds.

5.22 Related party transactions

Transaction with related parties are made at arm's length basis subject to approval of the Board of Directors.

5.23 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets are de-recognised when the contractual
right to future cash flows from the asset expire or is transferred along with the risks and rewards of the
asset. Financial liabilities are de-recognised when obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expired. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial assets and liabilities is recognised
in the statement of comprehensive income of the current period. The particular recognition methods
adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

5.24 Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the financial position,
if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off and intends either to settle on a net basis or to
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

5.25 Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for in Pak Rupees (functional currency) at the rates
prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated into Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the financial position date.

6 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND ESTIMATES

6.1 Change in estimate

Fixed assets and Intangibles - Depreciation and amortization

In October 01, 2018, remaining useful life of the following assets was reviewed by the management and
 made more reflective of the consumption pattern of the assets. Accordingly, the depreciation method

was also changed from Diminishing balance method to straight line method.
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6.2 Use of critical accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the requirements of approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting polices.
Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historic experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and any
future periods affected.

Significant areas where assumptions and estimates were exercised in application of accounting policies,
otherwise that are disclosed in these financial statements, relate to:

Note
Useful life of depreciable assets 5.3
Policy holders' liabilities 5.5
Taxation 5.16
Provision for compensated absences 5.17
Impairment of financial and non financial assets 5.18

7 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

7.1 The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on September 19, 2018 announced to issue
83.09 right shares for every 100 shares held i.e. 83.09% at par of Rs.10 per share amounting Rs.500
million which were fully subscribed and paid up capital of the Company was increased from Rs. 601.720
million to Rs. 1,101.720 million.

7.2 The Fourth Schedule to the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act) became applicable to the company for the
first time for the preparation of financial statements. The Act (including its Fourth Schedule) forms an
integral part of the statutory financial reporting framework applicable to the Company. The Act has  also
brought certain changes with regards to preparation and presentation of annual and interim financial
statements of the Company.
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7.3 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide SRO 88(1)/2017 and SRO 89(1)/2017
dated 9 February 2017, had issued the Insurance Accounting Regulation 2017 and Insurance Rules 2017
(the new Rules and Regulations). The application of these Rules and Regulations for the purpose of
preparation and presentation of the published financial statements was effective from 1 April 2017.
However, SECP vide letter ID/OSM/EWLA/2017/10867 dated August 28, 2017 and letter ID/OSM/EWLA/2
017/12321, dated October 12, 2017 granted exemptions to the Company to prepare half yearly accounts
for the period ended June 30, 2017, third quarter accounts for the period ended September 30, 2017 and
annual audited accounts for the year ended December 31, 2017 in accordance with the requirements of
previous rules [SEC(Insurance) Rules 2002] and allowed the application of new regulations effective from
the accounting year commencing from 1 January 2018. Accordingly, the Company has applied the new
rules and regulations for the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2018. 

7.4 During the year, company has launched a new individual life product called Askari Nayab Plan.

8 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

8.2 DETAIL OF DISPOSAL OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

8.1 Operating assets - Tangible
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9 INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

10 INVESTMENTS IN GOVERNMENT SECURITIES

11 INVESTMENT IN TERM DEPOSIT RECEIPTS

12 INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS
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13 INSURANCE / REINSURANCE RECEIVABLES

13.1 Due from related parties Holding company

13.2 Maximum amount outstanding at any time during the year

13.3 Age analysis of insurance receivables from related parties
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14 OTHER LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

14.1

14.2

15 PREPAYMENTS

16 CASH AND BANK

16.1 Cash and cash equivalents

17 SHARE CAPITAL

16.2

17.1 AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

17.2 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
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18 INSURANCE LIABILITIES

18.1 Reported outstanding claims
Gross of Reinsurance

Recoverable from Reinsurance

18.2 Incurred but not reported claims

18.3 Investment component of universal life and account
value policies

18.4 Liabilities under individual conventional insurance contracts

18.5 Liabilities under Group Insurance Contracts (other
than Investment linked)

18.6 Other insurance liabilities
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19 RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Unfunded gratuity scheme for the permanent employees of the Company had been discontinued since
2003.  Outstanding balance represents the liability of the Company pertaining to the employees who
rendered their services at the time of discontinuation and allowed the members to withdraw their balances
at the time of completion / termination of their employment.  Consequently, no further charge and
contribution has been accounted for since then.

21.1 This includes provision made against accumulated compensation absences on the basis of actuarial
assumptions taken by Company's actuary.

` The main assumptions used for actuarial valuation are as under:

22 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

22.1 Contingencies

22.1.1 There is pending adjudication bearing No 125/2012 before the Session Court, South, Karachi in respect
of a employee who was previously working on contract basis at company's Hyderabad branch and
committed fraud. As the company is taken over by AWT (the buyer)  it was agreed with the previous
management (the seller) that if any stage the Company or any of its director(s) become party  and as
such any liability is imposed  by any court on the company or its director(s)  in this regard,  the accrued
liability would be paid by the sellers  to the company for onward payment to the affectees at earliest.
The company will accordingly ensure timely and fair payment of liability.

That to guarantee the covenants made by the seller above and to fully indemnify the Buyer against any
liability/loss the Sellers have furnished in favor of the buyer an irrevocable and unconditional Insurance
Guarantee from a AA+ rated insurance company, East West Insurance Company Limited  bearing number

20 INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES

21 OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
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EWL/HO/PB-009/01/2017  to an amount of PKR 118.467 million. Further to  this effect a duly executed
and notarized undertaking dated 13-01-2017 has also been furnished by the Sellers to the Federal
Insurance Ombudsman.

22.1.2 Pakistan Steel Mill had filed instant suit against the company in respect of the claims of their employees
amounting to Rs. 4 million. The claim had been repudiated by the previous management on the grounds
of delayed intimation.  The company is contesting the case in and is at the stage of appointment of
commissioner. In view of Company's legal consultant, the Company has a prima facie case and unfavourable
outcome is not expected.

22.2 Commitments

Operating leases

23 NET INSURANCE PREMIUM REVENUE

24 INVESTMENT INCOME
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25 NET REALISED FAIR VALUE GAINS / (LOSSES)
ON FINANCIAL ASSETS

26 NET FAIR VALUE LOSSES ON FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

27 OTHER INCOME

28 NET INSURANCE BENEFITS
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29 ACQUISITION EXPENSES

28.1 Claim Development
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30 MARKETING AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

30.1 Employee benefit cost

31 OTHER EXPENSES

32 TAXATION

31.1 Auditors' remuneration
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Chief Executive Officer has been provided with Company maintained car.

* Comparatives have been amended to reflect changes in the definition of executive as per the Companies
Act, 2017. Executive means an employee, other than the chief executive and directors, whose basic salary
exceeds twelve hundred thousand rupees in a financial year.

32.1 The Company computes provision for taxation in accordance with Income Tax Ordinance 2001 to ensure
that the sufficient provision for the purpose of taxation is available which can be analyzed as follows:

Investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of the section 218
of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.

33 LOSS PER SHARE

34 STAFF BENEFITS

35 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
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36 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

36.1 Revenue Account by Statutory Fund

ANNUALREPORT2018

74



ANNUALREPORT2018

75



36.2 Segment results by line of business
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38 Management of insurance and financial risk

The Company's overall risk management seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's
financial performance of such risk.

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. There are Board Committees and Management Committees for developing
risk management policies and its monitoring.

The risks involved with financial instruments and the Company’s approach to managing such risks are
discussed below.

38.1 Insurance risk

The risk under an insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty
of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random and
therefore unpredictable. The principal risk that the Company faces under such contracts is that the
occurrence of the insured events and the severity of reported claims. The Company’s risk profile is
improved by diversification of these risks of losses to a large portfolio of contracts as a diversified portfolio
is less likely to be affected by an unexpected event in single subset.

38.1.1 Universal Life

The risk underwritten is mainly death and sometimes disability and/or critical illness. The risk of death
and disability will vary from region to region. The Company may get exposed to poor risks due to unexpected
experience in terms of claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of anti-selection, fraudulent claims,
a catastrophe or poor persistency. The Company may also face the risk of poor investment return, inflation
of business expenses and liquidity issues on monies invested in the fund. The Company faces the risk

36.3 Segment Statement of financial position

37 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS
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of under-pricing particularly due to the fact that these contracts are long term. Additionally, the risk of
poor persistency may result in the Company being unable to recover expenses incurred at policy acquisition.

The Company manages these risks through its underwriting, reinsurance, claims handling policy and other
related controls. The Company has a well defined medical underwriting policy and avoids selling policies
to high risk individuals. This puts a check on anti-selection. Profit testing is conducted on an annual basis
to ensure reasonableness of premiums charged. Reinsurance contracts have been purchased by the
Company to limit the maximum exposure on any one policyholder. To avoid poor persistency the Company
applies quality controls on the standard of service provided to policyholders and has placed checks to
curb mis-selling and improvement in standard of service provided to the policyholders. For this, a regular
monitoring of lapsation rates is conducted. On the claims handling side, the Company has procedures in
place to ensure that payment of any fraudulent claims is avoided. For this, Claims Committee with variable
materiality limits review all claims for verification and specific and detailed investigation of all apparently
doubtful claims (particularly of high amounts) is conducted. The Company maintains adequate liquidity
in each unit fund to cater for potentially sudden and high cash requirement. The Company reserves the
right to review the charges deductible under the contracts, thus limiting the risk of under-pricing.

a) Frequency and severity of claims

The Company charges for mortality risk on a monthly basis for all insurance contracts. It has the right
to alter these charges based on its mortality experience and hence minimizes its exposure to mortality 
risk. Delays in implementing increases in charges and market or regulatory restraints over the extent of
the increases may reduce its mitigating effect. The Company manages these risks through its underwriting
strategy and reinsurance arrangements.

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts

Uncertainty in the estimation of future benefit payments and premium receipts for long – term universal
life insurance contracts arises from the unpredictability of long-term changes in overall levels of mortality
and variability in policyholder’s behavior.

c) Process used to decide on assumptions

For long-term universal life insurance contracts, assumptions are made in two stages. At inception of the
contract, the Company determines assumptions on future mortality, persistency, administrative expenses
and investment returns. At regular intervals, profit testing is conducted on main policies.

d) Changes in assumptions

There has been no change in assumptions during the year.

e) Sensitivity analysis

38.1.2 Ordinary Life

The main risk written by the Company is mortality. The Company may be exposed to the risk of unexpected
claim severity or frequency. This can be a result of writing business with higher than expected mortality
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(such as mining or other hazardous industries), writing high cover amounts without adequate underwriting,
difficulty of verification of claims, fraudulent claims or a catastrophe. The Company also faces risk such
as that of under-pricing to acquire business in a competitive environment and of non-receipt of premium
in due time. There also exists a potential risk of asset liability term mismatch due to liabilities being very
short term in nature.

The Company manages these risks through underwriting, reinsurance, effective claims handling and
other related controls. The Company has a well defined medical under-writing policy and avoids writing
business for groups with overly hazardous exposure. Pricing is done in line with the actual experience
of the Company. The premium charged takes into account the actual experience of the client and the
nature of mortality exposure the group faces. The rates are certified by the appointed actuary for large
groups. The Company also maintains an MIS to track the adequacy of the premium charged. Reinsurance
contracts have been purchased by the Company to limit the maximum exposure to any life. At the same
time, due caution is applied in writing business in areas of high probability of terrorism. The Company
ensures writing business with good geographical spread and tries to maintain a controlled exposure to
large groups which generally have poor claim experience. Writing business of known hazardous groups
is also avoided. On the claims handling side, the Company ensures that payment of any fraudulent claims
is avoided. For this, a claims committee reviews all large claims for verification. Strict monitoring is in
place in order to keep the outstanding balances of premium at a minimum, especially the ones that are
overdue. The bulk of the assets held against liabilities of this line of business have a short duration, thus
mitigating the risk of asset value deterioration.

a) Frequency and severity of claims

The risk is affected by several factors e.g. age, occupation, benefit structure and life style. The Company
attempts to manage this risk through its underwriting, claims handling and reinsurance policy. Concentration
of risk arising from geographical area is not a factor of concern due to spread of risks across various
parts of the country.

b) Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future benefits payments and premium receipts

Other than conducting a liability adequacy for Unexpired Risk Reserves (URR), there is no need to estimate
mortality for future years because of the short duration of the contracts.

c) Process used to decide on assumptions

Statistical methods are used to adjust the rates to a best estimate of mortality. Where data is sufficient
to be statistically credible, the statistics generated by the data is assigned appropriate credibility factors
to account for the group’s experience.

d) Changes in assumptions

There has been no change in assumptions during the year.

e) Sensitivity Analysis
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38.2 Financial risk

38.2.1 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in
market prices, whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual security, or its
issuer, or factors affecting all securities traded in the market. 

(a) Interest rate risk exposure 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Majority of the interest rate exposure arises from short
term deposits and deposits in profit and loss sharing accounts with banks. 

(b) Equity Price Risk 

The Company’s investment in listed securities are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties
about the future value of investment securities. The Company manages equity price risk by maintaining
a diversified portfolio and by continuous monitoring of developments in equity market. The Company
is exposed to equity price risk with respect to its investments in quoted securities. Change of 10% in
equity prices (NAV in case of mutual fund) will result in change in prices of respective equity instruments
by Rs. 1.682 million (2017: Rs. 0.082 million).

38.2.2 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counter party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
Company by failing to discharge an obligation. The Company’s policy is to enter into financial contracts
with reputable counter parties in accordance with the internal guidelines and regulator requirements.

The maximum exposure to credit risk before any credit enhancements as at December 31, 2018 is the
carrying amount of the financial assets as set out below:
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Bank balances

The Company maintained its funds with banks having strong credit rating. Currently the funds are kept
with banks having rating ranging from  AAA+ to AA-.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration is the relative sensitivity of the Company’s performance to developments affecting a
particular industry or geographical location. 

Concentration of risks arise when a number of financial instruments or contracts are entered into with
the same counterparty, or where a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities,
or activities in the same geographic region, or have similar economic features that would cause their
ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other
conditions. The Company manages such risk by  diversifying its portfolio and entering into transactions
 with diverse credit worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any significant concentration of credit risk.

38.2.3 Capital risk managements

The Company’s objective when managing capital is to safe guard the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders; and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development its businesses.
The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions.  In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders or issue new shares.

Currently the Company has a paid up capital of Rs. 1,101 million against the minimum required paid-up
capital of Rs. 700 million set by the SECP for the life insurance companies for the year ended December
31, 2018. 

39 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 "- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable"

Financial Assets
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Level 3 "- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
   measurement is unobservable"

Following are the assets which are either measured at fair value or where fair value is only disclosed and
is different from their carrying value:
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40 STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY
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41      RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIPS
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42 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise of holding Company, associated companies, staff retirement fund, Directors
and key management personnel. The transactions with related parties are in normal course of business.
Transactions with related parties and remuneration and benefits to key management personnel under
the terms of their employment are as follows:
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43 GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousands.

44 CORRESPONDING FIGURE

44.1 As referred to in note 5, the Insurance Accounting Regulations 2017 have become effective from January
1, 2018. These regulations have introduced a single balance sheet, profit and loss account, cash flow,
done away with the separate presentation of revenue account of the statutory fund, incorporated ledger
account D balances (retained earnings on other than participating business) in capital and reserves
attributable to company equity holders, which resulted in additional disclosures and certain changes in
the presentation. 

Due to change comparative figures can be reconciled to the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2017 as follows:
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45 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There is no subsequent event effecting the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018.

46 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

47 DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company
on 14th March, 2019.

Chief  Executive Officer Director ChairmanChief  Financial Officer Director
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Statement of Directors
(under section 46(6) and 52(2)(c) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000)

Section 46 (6):
In our opinion the annual statutory accounts of the Askari Life Assurance Company Limited set out in the
forms attached to the statement have been drawn up in accordance with the Ordinance and any rules made
thereunder;

Askari Life Assurance Company Limited has at all times in the year complied with the provisions of the
Ordinance and the rules made thereunder relating to solvency and reinsurance arrangements, Moreover,
the paid-up capital was increased during the year to comply with the Ordinance and the rules made
thereunder; and

As at 31st December, 2018, the Askari Life Assurance Company Limited continues to be in compliance with
the provisions of the Ordinance and the rules made thereunder relating to paid-up capital, solvency and
reinsurance arrangements.

Section 52(2)(c):
In our opinion, each statutory fund of the Askari Life Assurance Company Limited complies with the solvency
requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Insurance Rules 2017.

Director ChairmanChief  Executive Officer Director
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Statement by the Appointed Actuary
Required under section 52 (2) (a) and (b) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000

I, Shujat Siddiqui, of Akhtar & Hasan (Private) Limited, being an Actuary duly qualified under the terms of the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000, and being the Appointed Actuary of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited, do
hereby state that in my opinion:

a) The policyholders' liabilities included in the balance sheet of Askari Life Assurance Company Limited
as at 31st December, 2018 have been determined in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000; and

b) The Shareholders' Fund and the Statutory Funds of the Company meet the solvency requirements of
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 as at 31st December, 2018 in aggregate.

Shujat Siddiqui, MA, FIA, FPSA
Appointed Actuary
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Pattern of Shareholding as at 31st December, 2018
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Notice is hereby given that 26th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Askari Life Assurance Company
Limited will be held on Wednesday, 24th April, 2019 at 28 Regal Plaza, Jinnah Road, Quetta and through video
conferencing at Blue Lagoon, Masood Akhtar Road OFF the Mall, Rawalpindi Cantt, at 1:00 PM, to transact the
following business.

Ordinary Business:

1. To confirm the minutes of the 25th extra ordinary general meeting held on September 11, 2018.

2.  To receive, consider and adopt the Company's Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December,
2018, together with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.

3. To appoint M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, Chartered Accountants, as external Auditors of the
Company and to fix their remuneration for the financial year December 31, 2019. The retiring Auditor
M/s Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman, Chartered Accountants, being eligible, to offer themselves for re-
appointment as Statutory Auditors.

4. To transact any other business that may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the
Chairman.

Special Business:

5. To consider and approve transmission of "Annual Audited Accounts" to members through CD/DVD/USB
or other permissible compatible medium at their registered ornotified address as allowed by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan under SRO 470(I) 2016 dated 31 May 2016 and if thought fit
to pass the following resolution asordinary resolution:

RESOLVED THAT under and pursuant to S.R.O. No. 470 (I)/2016 dated 31 May 2016 issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan the transmission of annual audited financial statements, auditor's report
and directors' report etc. ("Annual Audited Accounts") to members at their registered or notified address in soft
form by way of CD/DVD/USB or other permissible compatible medium instead of transmitting the Annual Audited
Accounts in hard copies, be and is hereby approved.

By Order of the Board
Date : 02nd April, 2019

      

Chief Executive Officer

NOTES:
(a) The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from April 18, 2019 to April 24, 2019 (both

days inclusive) for Annual General Meeting. Transfers received in order by our registrar, M/s THK
Associates (Pvt) Limited. IstFloor , 40-C Block 6, PECHS, Karachi, at the close of business on April 17,
2019 will be treated in time for the purpose of attending the meeting

(b) A member eligible to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person as his/her proxy to
attend, Speak and vote instead of him/her. Proxies in order to be effective must be received in the office
of the Company's Head Office: not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting and must
be duly stamped, Company's head office, Room Number 802, 8th Floor, Lakson Square Building # 1,
Opp: Karachi Press Club, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi, signed and witnessed. A member shall not be
entitled to appoint more than one proxy.

(c) CDC account/sub account holders are requested to bring their original Computerized National Identity
Cards (CNIC), Accounts/Sub-Account Number and Participant's ID Number in the Central Depositary
Company (CDC) for identification purpose when attending the meeting. In case of a corporate entity,
the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be
produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING:
In case of individuals, the accounts holders and/or sub-account holder and their registration details are
uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate his/her identity by showing original CNIC or
Passport along with Participant ID number and the account number at the time of attending the Meeting.
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature
of the nominee shall be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the Meeting.

.
FOR APPOINTING PROXIES:

In case of individuals, the submission of the proxy form as per the requirement notified in Note (b)
mentioned above.
The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose name, addresses and CNIC numbers shall
be mentioned on the form.
Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owner and the proxy shall be furnished with
the proxy form.
The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of meeting.
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution /power of attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted (unless it has been provide earlier) along with proxy from to the Company.

Change of Address and Zakat Status:
Members with physical shareholding are requested to promptly notify the Company's Registrar of any change
in their addresses and also submit Non-deduction of Zakat form if applicable to them. Further, Members holding
their shares through CDC are requested to update their address and zakat status with their participants.

Submission of copies of CNIC:
In accordance with Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)SRO 831(I)/2012 dated July 05,
2012 dividend warrant should bear CNIC number of the registered shareholder or the authorized person, except
in case of minor(s) and corporate shareholders. Members having physical shares are once again requested to
immediately send a copy of their valid computerized national identity (CNIC) to our above mentioned Share
Registrar for updating of record.

Annual Accounts of the Company:
Annual accounts of the company for the financial year ended 31st December, 2018, can be downloaded from
the Company's website: (www.askarilife.com).

Members are hereby informed that for electronic transmission of Annual Report, Electronic transmission consent
form has been uploaded on the Company's website: (www.askarilife.com). Members who wish to avail thisfacility
are requested to submit their form duly filled and signedto company's secretary at Company office address:Room
Number 802, 8th Floor, Lakson Square Building # 1 O pp: Karachi Press Club, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi
along with CNIC copy of the member.

Consent for Video Conferencing Facility:
Members may avail video conferencing facility for the meeting, provided the Company receives, at least seven
(7) days prior to the date of the Meeting at Company address (mentioned above), consent in the format provided
below from Members residing at particular geographical location having 10% or more shareholding. The Company
will intimate Members regarding venue of video conference facility at least five (5) days before the date of the
Meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access thefacility.

"I/We _________________ of _________________ being member of Askair Life Assurance Company Limited
holder of ______________ Ordinary shares as per registered folio No./ CDC Account No. __________________
hereby opt for video conference facility at ____________ in respect of Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held on April 24, 2019."
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Statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 concerning the Special Business:

AGENDA ITEM 6
Transmission of Annual Audited financial statements through CD/DVD/USB

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan under SRO 470 (I)/2016 dated 31 May 2016 allowed
listed companies to transmit the "Annual Audited Accounts" to its members by sending through CD/DVD/USB
or other permissible compatible medium to their registered or notified address instead of transmitting the Annual
Audited Accounts in hard copies. The Company shall, however, supply the hard copies of the Annual Audited
Accounts to the Members, on demand, free of cost upon receipt of the any Request from the members.

For any query/problem/information, members may contact the Share Registrar at the following address:
Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder(s)

THK Associates (Pvt) Ltd Askari life Assurance Company Limited
1st Floor, 40-C, Block-6, Room Number 802, 8th Floor, Lakson Square Building # 1
P.E.C.H.S Opp: Karachi Press Club, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi
Karachi-75400 Telephone No :(021) 35630421-3

Contact Person: Sandeep Kumar
Email: investor.relations@askarilife.com
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Branch Network
Head office/Other offices
Room Number 802, 8th Floor,

Lakson Square Building Number 01,

Opp: Karachi Press Club, Sarwar

Shaheed Road, Karachi.

Office No.1104, 11th Floor at Emerald Tower,

Plot No. G-19, Block 5, KDA Improvement

Scheme No.5, Clifton, Karachi.

Email: info@askarilife.com

UAN: 021- 111 -225- 275

Phone: +92 (021) 35630421

35630422 - 35630429

Karachi:
Showroom number 05 & 06 Ground Floor,

Zubaidas Garden, Plot # 1 Survey no. 34,

Survey Sheet no. 35-P/1, situated in

Block 7 & 8 Kathiawar Cooperative

Housing Society, Karachi.

Email: Rdc.karachi@askarilife.com

Lahore:
Plot # 524, Block-15, Sector B-1,

Quaid-e-Azam Town Scheme,

College Road, Lahore.

Email: Rdc.Lahore@askarilife.com

Islamabad:
1st Floor Left side Rizwan Center

Plot #85 West, Blue Area

Sector F-7/G-7, Islamabad.

Email: Rdc.Islamabad@askarilife.com

Contact No:
UAN : 021- 111 -225- 275
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PROXY FORM
Askari Life Assurance  Company Limited

" I  _____________________s/o__________________________________________resident of
______________________________________(full address) being member of Askari Life Assurance  Company
Limi ted hereby appoint___________________ s/o _____________________resident of
_____________________________________  (full address) as my proxy to vote on my behalf at the 26th  Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Wednesday, 24th April, 2019 at 28 Regal Plaza, Jinnah Road,
Quetta and through video conferencing at Blue Lagoon, Masood Akhtar Road Off the Mall, Rawalpindi Cantt,
at 1:00 PM and at any adjournment thereof".

Signed this ______ day of _______________ 2019.

Please affix Revenue Stamp

Revenue
Stamp

____________________
Signature of the Member

Signed in the presence of:

Witnesses

_____________________ ______________________
Signature of Witness No. 1 Signature of Witness No. 2
Name: Name:
CNIC No: CNIC No:

Note:
1. A person appointed as proxy shall be entitled to attend, speak and vote on behalf of appointer.
2. Attested copies of CNIC/Passport shall be provided with the proxy form.
3. A person may be appointed proxy even though he/she is not member of the company.
4. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of his attorney duly

authorized in writing or if such appointer is a corporation under its common seal or the hand of its attorney.
5. The instrument appointing a proxy and the power-of-attorney or other authority (if any) under which it is

signed, or a notarially certified copy of that power or authority, shall be deposited with Company's head
office, Room Number 802, 8th Floor, Lakson Square Building # 1, Opp: Karachi Press Club, Sarwar Shaheed
Road, Karachi, not less than forty-eight (48) hours before the time for holding the meeting.

6. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC/Passportat the time of the meeting.
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